
0111200112 BROOKSIDE VILLAGE MHP PWS	 71 10102107

C ft, IIIIIll II IIII 11111 IIII 1I1 IIJ1 II Iff III IllI IllI 11111 IlI lllll*0H12001 18O596D8*
State of Ohio Environmental Protection Agency.

Southwest District
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	 Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korteski, Director

August 15, 2007

	

	 Re: Brookside Village MHP
Clark County
Community Public Water System

Mr. James Geyer, President	 PWS ID No. 0F11200112
JGR Properties, Inc.
P. 0. Box 610
Oxford, Ohio 45056-0610

Subject:	 Notice of Violation - Failure to Complete and/or Deliver 2006
Consumer Confidence Report

Dear Mr. Geyer:

The Brookside Village Mobile Home Park public water system is in violation of the
National Primary Drinking Water Regulation 40 CFR parts 141 for failure to comply with
the Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) requirements. To correct this violation you
must complete an acceptable CCR and direct deliver a copy to each consumer within
45 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that continued failure to comply as required may subject you to legal action.
If you have completed and delivered a CCR, forward one copy of the report along with
the certification form to this office. Please be reminded that this report and certification
form was to be received by this agency by no later than July 1, 2007. If you have any
questions, please call me at (937) 285-6118.

Sincerely,

IIK11_11^^
Jeffery H. Stark
Division of Drinking and Ground Waters
Public Drinking Water Group
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